STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Greenville
STATE VS,
Demond Derrick Burgess
AKA:
Race:  BLACK Sex: M Age: 42
Do GRS+ QNN
Address:
City State Zip:

SRR,
DL#: m S
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ) —
INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS2307306
AIWES 2019A2330204976
Date of Offense: 67202019
8.C. Code § 445303 TN

CDR Code #: 0156

SENTENCE SHEET
7-25 years & $50,000 Non-Suspendable Sentence

In dispostiion of the satd indictment comes now the Defendant who was I CONVICTED OF  or L IPLEADS
TO: Trafficking in Heroin 4-14 grams st Offense
inviolationof  §  44-53.0370 - of the §,C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2361
TINON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT X} SERIOUS {1 MOST SERIOUS 7] mMandatory GPSICSC 7] §17-25-45

The charge is: :}_f} As lodicted, [ Lesser Included Otfese,
The plea is: [TIwithout Negotiations or Recommendation,

ATTESUA"2 e "2 o3

Miller, Walker SC Barg

[ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

Defendant

wimiror tst or Lewd Act)
{detendant’s initials)
{7} Recommendation by the Staie.

tigied Sentence,

10271

TV ARBOROYER 11, WILLIAM G SC Bar#
Attodhicy for Defoadant

WHEREFORE. the ncfexsdi)( numitexd 1o the "] State Department of Corrections, [} County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of @ days/monthgfyears o {3 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years )
andior to pay a fine of § === nrovided th’at/;n; the service™f - days‘months/vears andfor payment ; ¥
of §=—"" . plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for Semsmes '

months/vears and subject to South Carolina D”p';rvncn t of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

which are incorporated by reference,
[J CONCURRENT or [Z] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[x[l‘he l)clegx&i y }’ 2 ol ol gﬁmc served pursuant to S,C. Code §24-13-40 o be calculated and applied by SCI)O

W& Tentral Regisiry of Child Abuse and Negleat pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,
s undawful for o person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

7 The Detendant i3 10 be placed
Pursuant to 18 U.5.C Section 92
Yiolence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or smumwunibon.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

I restitumion: [Cibeferred  [)Def. Waives Hearing _JOrdered
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Tenms:

] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: 3
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S
§14-1-21HAN ) (Conv, Surcharge) - $100 $
§14-1-211{A)2) (DN Surcharge) S100 b
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) ' $12 $
§56-1-286 {DUI] Breath Test) $25 3
Provisu (Fublic Def/Probation) 3500 L3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 528 )
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchnrge) £150 3
$50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee} $50 b3
§56-3-2942¢1) (Vebicle Assessment) $40/ca §
3% to County (if paid in installments) $

TOTAL

LI
LEWR NS
Clerk of Court/ Deputy?\};k\ .
Cowtt Reporter: o **W\\XA/\

SCCAZLT (042018)

IRECETY

DEC 13 2019

Prup

\JL.»/ f A

days/hours Public Service B mp!o) mcn’ ppea[s
Obtain GED ]
Attend Vac. Rehab. or Job Corp,
May serve W/E begining

Substance Abuse Counscling M
Random Drug/Alcobol testing O
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/maonthly
pmts. of § ~ beginning

$ ~ paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

{3 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso requires $500 be paid 1o Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees.

Presiding Judge .
Judge Code: AN,
Sentence Date:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN TIE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS )
COUNTY OF © Greenville ) '
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019652307201

Demond Derrick Burgess ) AWE_2019A2320601972
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 6/1/2019
Race:  BLACK Sex: M . Age 42 , SCCode§ 44-53-03THEH2K
DOB: G _ Ss4 Ve ) CDRCode#: 0147
Address: (NN
CivSuteZp Quum—— ) TENCE SHEET
DL G SID: } SENTENCE

‘ N ) 5-30 years & $50,000 Nen-Suspendable Sentence |

*CDLYes [ JNo [[] CMV ¥es [[INo [} HuzmatYes [ (No [7]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was { ] CONVICTED OF  or {IpLEADS
TO: Trafficking Cocaine 10-28 grams 2nd Offense

in violation of  § 44-53-0370 of the $.C, Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # (387

[:]_NON*VIOLENT X} VIOLENT X SERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS {77 Mandatory GPSICSC [J §i7-2545
winginer 11 or Lewd Act

Thecharge s (K] As Indicted, [ JLesser included Offense, T Defendant Watves Presenunent 1o Grand Jury, (defondant’s initials)

The plea is: _IWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [R] Nggopnted Sentence, {7} Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:%OZ/’/ 101312 /% ’/%// 10271

Miller, Walker - SC Bark Defendant YARBORQGOGH L WILLIAM G SC Bar#
Anormey for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendar f%xmiwd to the {7} State Depariment of Corrections, {7} County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 1 daysfmomhsf 7] under the Youthful Offender Act not ©o cxm __years

andfor to &Lﬁ.zc of § = ; provided thatwsitlThe service of T days‘months/years and/or payment

of § ... pluscosts and assessments as applicable?; the balance is suspended with probatien for L

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorpotated by reference.

[ ] CONCURRENT or, [T} CONSECUTIVE 1o sestence on:

>§ The j»g@ iy jr@or tme served pursuant 1o 8.C, Code §24-13-40 1o be caleutated and applied by SCDOC.
{1 The Defertdant i€t0 be placedron the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135, Q E P e

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawlul for & person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-63 (Dbl @E Naas
Violence } to ship, lransport, possess, or recrive » firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: DEC 13 2019

[ RESTITUTION:  [[|Deferred [ ] Det. Walves Hearing Tordered PTUP

Totall & plus20%fee § dayshours Public Qu\@@@w@@e&ﬁt Of Appeals
. . ,

Payment Terms:
{7} Setby SCDPPPS

Cbain GED 1
Atend Voe. Rebab. or Job Corp.

" May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
'fFine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing i
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14- 12T HANY) (Cony. Surcharge) 160 < pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-21 F(AY2) (DU Surcharge) 3100 s . . .
§56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment st2 5 b3 5 paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test} $2% $ OGther: :
Proviso {Peblic De&Probation} $500 $
§14-1-212 {(Law Enforce. Funding) $25 g
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $is0 s
§50-21-114{BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 3
§56-5-2942(3) {Venicle Assessinent) 4 $40/ea § {1 Appoinied PD or appointed other counsel,
3% w County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso requires 3500 be paid to Cleck

during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ any other fees. W
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cleck Y Q.-.,Q b . U N Qm . f;;dlgij u_dge NI 7Y
, : Ry geCoder oG

Court Reporter: L U\,&«\&k/\

Sentence Date: DE‘C 9 5 2@32}

SCCARLT (042018}



